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JBMA/SEC/2024-25/72 
16th January 2025 
 

Listing Department 

BSE Limited    
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Tower, 
Dalal Street, 
Mumbai – 400001 
Script Code: 532605 

The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.  
Exchange Plaza, Plot No. C/1, G Block, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), 
Mumbai – 400051 
Symbol: JBMA 

 
Sub: Intimation regarding Change of Delhi Branch office Address of Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agent (RTA) i.e. MCS Share Transfer Agents Limited. 
      
Dear Sir/ Ma’am, 
 
We would like to inform that our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) i.e. MCS Share Transfer Agent 
Limited, has shifted their Delhi Branch Office from F-65, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase 1,New 
Delhi, 110019 to a new Address i.e. 179-180, DSIDC Shed, 3rd Floor Okhla  Industrial Area, Phase – 1, 
New Delhi – 110020. 
 
A copy of communication received from our RTA is attached for your reference. 
 
This is for your information and record please. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
For JBM Auto Limited 
 
 
 
Sanjeev Kumar 
Company Secretary 
& Compliance Officer 
M No. 18087 
 
 
Place: Faridabad 
 
Encl.: As above 
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Mukesh Jangra

From: admin <admin@mcsregistrars.com>
Sent: 16 January 2025 10:59
To: Sanjeev Kumar; Mukesh Jangra
Cc: 'ajay >'
Subject: RE: Information  for  Shifting  of  our  Delhi Office  Branch

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of JBM Group. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear  Sir/Madam 

This is to inform you that our Delhi Branch office is shifted to our own premises the address of which is given 
below. We would also like to inform you that our telephone numbers are remain unchanged. 

New Address:                                                                   
  
MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited 
179-180, DSIDC Shed, 3rd Floor 
Okhla  Industrial Area, Phase – 1 
New Delhi – 110020 
Ph. No’s 011-41406149 ,  41406150,  41406151 

With Regards 

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited 
New Delhi 
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